COUNTY OF EL DORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CONSTRUCTION UNIT JANMIES W. WARE, PE, MAIN OFFICE
2441 Headington Road Director of Transportation 2850 Fairlane Court
Placerville CA 95667 Placerville CA 95667
Phone: (530) 642-4987 internet Web Site: Phone: (530} 621-5800
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DATE: February 14, 2011
TO: All Prospective Bidders

SUBJECT: Response to Bidders’ Inquiries No. 9
Green Valley Road at Tennessee Creek Bridge Replacement Project
(Contract No. PW 09-30407, CIP No. 77109)

ITEMNO. LOCATION,

PAGE OR DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE
DRAWING NO.
9.01 TH plan sheets | Question: Will MBGR be required to be installed by phase

or after installation of the final 2" overlay (Ph 3)?

Answer: See Addendum No.5

9.02 SP-50 Question: Can you confirm that the Contractor is to only
remove and disconnect, but not reinstall the electric gate at
APN 069-241-14 per section 5-1.477

Answer: Yes. The Contractor is only to disconnect and
remove the electric gate at APN 069-241-14.
9.03 Question: Is the site accessible to perform a site visit?

Answer: Yes

9.04 Question: Where can | find the County’s Standard
Specifications for Landscaping referenced in spec book?

Answer: The Standard Specifications that are referenced
are Caltrans.

805 Question: With regards to the Stage 2 work, can the
County share their estimated quantities for road excavation,

AB & AC?
Also, does the County have a breakdown of the structure

excavation and backfill (final pay) items?

Answer: The County can not share this information.
9.06 N-5 Question: We have not received addenda or inquiry
responses in the mail. s this correct?

i so, can | assume that both of these are 1o be taken off
your website for this project? Are executed addenda
downloaded from the website considered acceptable?
Answer: Attention is directed to the PROJECT
ADMINSTRATION section of the Notice to Bidders.
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9.07 N-5and SP-46 | Question: Where can | find a copy of the soils report?
Answer: The Foundation Investigation Report and
associated addenda can be found at our website
http://www.edcgov.us/Government/DOT/Bids.aspx

9.08 SP-154 Question: In addendum #3 under “Develop Water Supply”
it talks about a “Temporary Connection”. Would the location
of the temporary connection be on the site? Is the Hydrant
at the corner of Oakvale Drive and Green Valley Road
available for Construction Water?

Answer: See Addendum No. 5

Holders who have already mailed their proposal can contact Janel Gifford at (email:
Janel Gifford@edcgov.us) to arrange return of their proposal.

Inform all suppliers and subcontractors as necessary.

The DOT is only sending this addendum by posting on the following website:
http://www.edcgov.us/Government/DOT/Bids.aspx.

Responses to bidder inquiries, unless incorporated into formal addenda to the
contract, are not a part of the contract, and are provided for the bidder’s convenience
only. In some instances, the question and answer may represent a summary of the
matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The availability or use of
information provided in the responses to bidder inquiries is not to be construed in
any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03, “Examination of Plans,
Specifications, Contract, and Site of

Work,” of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the
plans, Standard Specifications, or special provisions, nor to excuse the

contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are
cautioned that subsequent responses or contract addenda may affect or vary a
response previously given.

Supervising Civil Engineer
Office Engineer/ Contract Services Unit




